
CnNrrn &rJunrcrAl AccouxrABrlrry, rNc.
Post Olfice Box 3002
Southampton, New Yorh 11969

TeL (631) 377-3583
Fax (631)377-3583

E-MaiI: cia@iudsev,atch.ors
lVebsite: www.iudgewatch.org

BY FAX: 631-852-2719 (3 pages)

May 3,2011

Justice Peter Fox Cohalan
Supreme Court/Suffolk County
One Court Street
Riverhead, New York 1 1901

ATT: Daniel J. Murphy,Law Clerk

RE: May 4. 2011 Oral Argument: motion & cross-motion
Elena Ruth Sassower, et al. v. Gannett, et al.,Index #10-12596

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Pursuant to the Court's rules, attached is my letter oftoday's date to adverse counsel, withthe e-
mail receip.

Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

8oa2<,C>rcesdl*=---__
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER,
Pro Se Individually & Acting Pro Bono Publico

Enclosures
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CnNrpn rq"r JuDrcrAL AccornvrABllrry, rxc.
Post Ofrice Box 3002
Southampton, New York 11969

BY E-MAIL

May 3,2011

TeL (631) 377-3583 E-Mail: cia@iudsewatch.ors
Website: www. iudgex,atch. org

Satterlee, Stephens, Burke & Burke, LLP
230 Park Avenue, 1ltr Floor
New York, New York 10169-0079

ATT: Mark A. Fowler, Esq.
Meghan H. Sullivan, Esq.
Helen Kol[5 Office Manager - Pursuurt to Rule 5.I ofNY Rules ofProfessional Conduct:

" Responsibilities of Law Firms, Partners, Managers and Supervisory Lawyers"

RE: May 4. 201I Oral Argument: motion & cross-motion
Elena Ruth Sassower, et aI. v. Genne.tt, et al.,In&x #rcif,596

This is to advise that I have confrmed wittr Justice Cohalan's secretary, Diane (631-852-2395),
that o'ral argur-rent in the absve case is caleridar€d f,or tomorrow, May 4,2O!1, that couasel
should check in between 9:30 and 10:00 a.m., andthat the case file will be withJustice Cohalan
and his law secretary, Daniel Murphy, at the oral argument.

Please be firther advised that plaintiffs' cross-motion papers bearing my signaflye will be signed
by Mr. DeFelice in court tomorrow.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

F-{oaq €,PZXMrM-_
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE&
Pro Se Individually & Acting Pro Bono Publico

cc: Justice Peter Fox Cohalan
J,arnes DeFelice, Esq.
Doris L. Sassower
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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (cJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03,2011 10:55AM

To: 'Mark A. Fowler'; 'Meghan H. Sullivan'; ,hkelly@ssbb.com,

Cc: 'Jim DeFelice'; 'CJA'

Subject Sassower v. Gannett OralArgument Tomorrow, May 4th
Attaehments: 5€-1 tltr{s+atterlee. pdf

TO: Mark Fowler, Esq.
Meghan Sullivan, Esq.
Helen Kelly, Office Manager - Pursuant to Rule 5.1 of NY Rules of professional Conduct:
"Responsibilities of Law Firms, paftners, Managerc and superuisory Lawyers,,

Letter attached.

cc: James D. Felice, Esq.
Doris L. Sa-ssower

5/3/2011


